
 

CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND 
 

 

Kilmory 
Lochgilphead 

PA31 8RT 
iona.campbell2@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

25 August 2021 

 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held by MICROSOFT TEAMS 

on WEDNESDAY, 1 SEPTEMBER 2021 at 11:30 AM, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE MAKI 
AREA COMMITTEE MEETING, WHICHEVER IS THE LATER, which you are requested to 

attend. 

 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 

 1. APOLOGIES  

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 3. MINUTES  

  (a) Minute of Meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund held on 
Wednesday, 2 June 2021 (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

E1 4. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND ACCOUNTS  

E1  (a) Campbeltown Common Good Fund Financial Statement (Pages 7 - 8) 
 

 

   Report by Simmers and Co, Accountants 
 

E1  (b) Campbeltown Common Good Fund Accountancy Services  
 

 

   Verbal Update by Committee Manager 

 

E1 5. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS REQUIRING FURTHER INFORMATION - 
JUNE 2021  

E1  (a) Mull of Kintyre Music and Arts Association (Pages 9 - 18) 
 

E1  (b) Campbeltown Community Council (Pages 19 - 26) 
 

Public Document Pack



E1 6. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS  

E1  (a) Sarah McKeown (Pages 27 - 40) 
 

E1  (b) Dalintober Primary School Parent Teacher Association (Pages 41 - 50) 
 

E1 7. END OF PROJECT MONITORING  

E1  (a) End of Project Monitoring Forms Received (Pages 51 - 68) 
 

E1  (b) Funding Extension Requests (Pages 69 - 70) 
 

 8. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS  

 9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

  The next meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund is scheduled to take 
place on Wednesday, 1st December 2021.  

  
 
 

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on the 
grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 

appropriate paragraph of Part I of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 
 

The appropriate paragraph is:- 
 
E1 – Paragraph 6 – Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 

person (other than the authority). 

 
Campbeltown Common Good Fund 

 
 Councillor John Armour (Chair) Councillor Rory Colville

 Councillor Donald Kelly 
  

 
 Contact: Iona Campbell, Senior Committee Assistant; Tel:  01436 658 801 



 

MINUTES of MEETING of CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND held by MICROSOFT TEAMS  
on WEDNESDAY, 2 JUNE 2021  

 

 
Present: Councillor John Armour (Chair) 

 
 Councillor Rory Colville 

 
Councillor Donald Kelly 
 

Attending: Shona Barton, Committee Manager, Argyll and Bute Council 
David McGregor, Accountant, Simmers and Co 

 
 

 1. APOLOGIES  
 

There were no apologies for absence intimated.   
 

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

Councillor Kelly declared a non-financial interest at item 5(b) Campbeltown Community 

Council as he had been involved in seeking other sources of funding for this application. 
Councillor Kelly agreed to leave the meeting and take no part in discussion of this item.  

 
The Chair ruled, and the Committee agreed, to a variation in the order of business to allow 
Councillor Kelly to remain in attendance at the meeting for consideration of all other 

relevant items. The minute reflects the order in which items were discussed.  
 

 3. MINUTES  
 

 (a) Minute of Meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund held on 
Wednesday, 3 March 2021  

  The Minute of the Meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund held on 

Wednesday, 3 March 2021 was approved as a correct record.  
 

E1 4. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND ACCOUNT  
 

 (a) Draft Annual Accounts  

  Members gave consideration to a report from David McGregor, Simmers and Co, 
detailing the draft annual accounts for the financial year 2020-2021.  

 
Decision 

 

Members agreed to approve the Campbeltown Common Good Fund annual 
accounts for the financial year 2020-2021.  

 
(Reference: Report by David McGregor, Simmers and Co, submitted) 
 

 (b) Current Financial Statement  

  Members gave consideration to a report from David McGregor, Simmers and Co, 
detailing the position of the investment transaction activity for the current period.  
 
Decision 

Page 3 Agenda Item 3a



 
The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to note the statement and balance 

of income available.  
 

(Reference: Report by David McGregor, Simmers and Co, submitted) 
 

E1 5. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS  
 

 (a) Mull of Kintyre Music and Arts Association  

  Members gave consideration to an application from Mull of Kintyre Music and Arts 
Association for funding to assist with a festival event, scheduled to be held in August 
2021.  

 
Decision 

 
The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to award Mull of Kintyre Music and 
Arts Association up to £6,000.00, with the funds only being issued upon confirmation 

that the event is formally confirmed and is definitely going ahead.  If the event 
proceeds on a restricted basis then the level of funding to be awarded will be 

reviewed by the Trustees and reported to the next meeting of the Fund. 
 

 (b) Campbeltown Community Council  

  Members gave consideration to an application from Campbeltown Community 

Council for funding to assist with the provision of equipment and materials for 
improving Campbeltown’s environs.   
 
Decision 

 

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to award Campbeltown Community 
Council up to £1,000.00, subject to the provision of quotations which detail the costs 
of the materials required.  

 

 (c) Campbeltown Community Council  

  Members gave consideration to an application from Campbeltown Community 
Council requesting funding for the commissioning of a marketing and promotion 

assistant to market the work of Campbeltown as Scotland’s Most Improved Place.   
 
Decision 

 
The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to award Campbeltown Community 

Council £1,200.00.  
 

 (d) South Kintyre Development Trust  

  Members gave consideration to an application from South Kintyre Development 

Trust requesting funding to assist with a deep clean of the exterior of Campbeltown 
Town Hall.   
 
Decision 

 

Page 4



The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to award South Kintyre 
Development Trust £1,200.00.  

 

 (e) South Kintyre Seniors Forum  

  Members gave consideration to an application from South Kintyre Seniors Forum 
requesting funding to assist with the costs of transport and visits to various venues 

for older people from the community following a period of isolation during the Covid-
19 pandemic.  
 
Decision 

 

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to award South Kintyre Seniors 
Forum £2,500.00.  
 

 (f) Campbeltown Former Pupils AFC  

  Members gave consideration to an application from Campbeltown Former Pupils 
AFC requesting funding to assist with the costs of providing a barrier at Kintyre Park 
to allow a spectator-free secure space in front of the pavilion, in line with the 

requirements of West of Scotland Development League membership.  
 
Decision 

 
The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to award Campbeltown Former 

Pupils AFC £5,040.00.  
 

E1 6. END OF PROJECT MONITORING  
 

 (a) End of Project Monitoring Forms Received  

  Members gave consideration to the status of end of project monitoring forms in 
respect of successful applications to the Campbeltown Common Good Fund.  

 
Decision 

 

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to note the end of project monitoring 
forms received.  

 
(Reference: Report by Committee Manager, Argyll and Bute Council, submitted) 

  

 

 (b) Funding Extension Requests  

  Members gave consideration to the status of funding extension requests in respect 
of successful applications to the Campbeltown Common Good Fund impacted by 

the Covid-19 pandemic.  
 
Decision 

 
The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to note the status of funding 

extension requests.  
 

Page 5



(Reference: Report by Committee Manager, Argyll and Bute Council, submitted) 
  

 
Councillor Donald Kelly left the meeting at this point.  

 
Having noted the absence of Councillor Kelly, the Committee Manager advised that the 
Campbeltown Good Fund meeting was inquorate and as such was a consultation 

meeting.  
 

The Committee Manager further advised the remaining Ward 1 members that following a 
decision made by the Council at the meeting on Thursday 25 June 2015, a delegation had 
been given by the Executive Director of Customer Services (or his representative) to 

determine applications in consultation with Ward 1 members, and the decision recorded is 
on that basis.  

 
E1 7. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS  

 

 (a) Campbeltown Community Council  

  Members gave consideration to an application from Campbeltown Community 

Council for funding to assist with the provision of inclusive play equipment at Jock’s 
Boat Playpark, Campbeltown.  
 
Decision 

 

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to award Campbeltown Community 
Council £2,500.00.  
 

 8. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS  
 

The Committee Manager advised that the contract for provision of accountancy services 

for the Fund was due for renewal, noting that there was a clause in the current contract 
which gives the option to extend the contract for one additional year. The current contract 

provides for services to both the Campbeltown and Oban Common Good Funds. The 
Members agreed with the principle of utilising the contract extension provision with the 
tender being issued in 2022, subject to this being agreed by the Trustees of the Oban 

Common Good Fund. 
 

 9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

It was noted that the next meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund would take 

place on Wednesday, 1 September 2021.   
 

Page 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7 Agenda Item 4a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9 Agenda Item 5a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19 Agenda Item 5b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27 Agenda Item 6a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41 Agenda Item 6b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51 Agenda Item 7a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69 Agenda Item 7b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a Minute of Meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund held on Wednesday, 2 June 2021
	4a Campbeltown Common Good Fund Financial Statement
	5a Mull of Kintyre Music and Arts Association
	Further Info E-mail - MoKFest
	Approval E-mail
	Letter enclosing Cheque - MoKFest

	5b Campbeltown Community Council
	CCC Quotes for Items from Common Good Fund
	Approval E-mail
	Letter enclosing Cheque - CCC

	6a Sarah McKeown
	E-mail Re Funding

	6b Dalintober Primary School Parent Teacher Association
	PTA Constitution (2)

	7a End of Project Monitoring Forms Received
	1. Camp Common Good - Tractor return
	2. Camp Common Good - Tractor Return
	Tractor Invoice
	1. Common Good Return - Safety and Security Barrier
	2 Common Good Return - Safety and Security Barrier
	Security Barrier Payment Invoice
	A&BSE Budget Breakdown Aug Update
	A&BSE Round 3 Match Funding Aug Update

	7b Funding Extension Requests

